

## Contatta

info@andreaverno.it

www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-vern

%C3%B2-32a63443 (LinkedIn)

www.andreaverno.it (Portfolio)

## Competenze principali

C#

ASP.NET MVC

Visual Studio

## Languages

Inglese

# Andrea Vernò

Full-stack Developer & Stock Music Musician

Milan Area, Italy

## Riepilogo

I'm a .NET developer and a musician/producer, my best skills are in .net web application development, make responsive sites with HTML 5, javascript and css

I'm skilled in T-SQL stored procedures development and SqlServer configuration or data warehouse.

I can quickly made wordpress sites using Templates and also add CSS and PHP customization.

In audio domain i can produce any type of jingle, Mixing traks, or Audio Traks(songs) of various generes.

Bassplayer since 2003.

You can buy my music here: <http://bit.ly/2lrPrEV>

---

## Esperienza

### Freelancer

Full-stack Developer & Stock Music Musician

agosto 2019 - Present (11 mesi)

Milano, Italia

#### Development:

- .NET coding(C#, VBNET, ASP.NET, MVC)
- Web Design and Development(Wordpress, PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript)
- E-Commerce Maintenance (Woocommerce, Hybris)
- Database Pogramming: MSSQLSERVER, MySql, MongoDB

#### Stock Music Catalogues:

- AudioJungle: [bit.ly/2lrPrEV](http://bit.ly/2lrPrEV)
- Pond5: <http://bit.ly/2O2MSXO>
- MotionElements: <http://bit.ly/2koqklx>

Check out my full Portfolio: <https://andreaverno.it/>

### Gruppo MOL

NET Developer

marzo 2017 - luglio 2019 (2 anni 5 mesi)

Milano, Italia

- Visual Studio 2010/2017 and MSSQLServer 2014 Development
- Migration from VB6 to VB .NET and C#
- ASP Classic and .NET Desktop/Mobile Applications and web services Maintenance
- Back-end and Front-End Maintenance of segugio.it and provided services
- SEO page optimization

Italiantouch s.r.l.

IT System Support

marzo 2014 - febbraio 2017 (3 anni)

Milano, Italia

- Visual studio 2013 and MSSQLServer 2012 Development
- Hybris Hmc and Admin Console;
- DB Management with Hybris language;
- Analysis, development and application management of internal processes related to data import/export;
- Technical support (logistics, sales, marketing);
- Data Extraction and reporting to marketing and business activities.
- T-SQL Stored procedures and Jobs development;

Accenture

Senior Programmer

novembre 2006 - febbraio 2014 (7 anni 4 mesi)

Assago - Milanofiori

Technical Manager for EDI(electronic data interchange) Project.

Customers: Rinascente and Feltrinelli;

- T-SQL Stored procedures and Jobs development;
- .NET(C# framework 2.0 - 3.5) Windows Forms e Web Applications development;
- Batch e VBScript Programming;
- Application servers e Data servers migration;
- Microsoft Biztalk Server 2004 Development: Maps, Pipeline and Orchestrations(XML, XSLT, C#, VBscript);
- Data Flow architecture and Monitoring process.
- Application Maintenance and application Management;

Spazio Aurora

Fonico Di Sala

aprile 2007 - settembre 2007 (6 mesi)

Rozzano

F.o.H Sound engineer during live concert and cabaret shows

Fujitsu Siemens

Help Desk inbound

aprile 2006 - ottobre 2006 (7 mesi)

Vimodrone

Problem solving on call and tracking issues;

Programming the help desk OnSite;

Products:

PC Desktop\laptop, tablet, printers, Servers, DAT e Pad.

---

## Formazione

NAM milano

Tecnico del Suono, sound engeneer · (2005 - 2007)

ITIS Giacomo Feltrinelli

Perito Industriale Capotecnico in Informatica · (2000 - 2005)